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From: RMGA Document Management[/o=Exchange/ou=AdminGroup1/cn=Recipients/cn=LentonM]

Sent: Thur 29/09/2011 1:33:09 PM (UTC)

To: ' i
'IT_Controlled_Document_review GRO i

[_._GRO 1

Cc: Howard lani GRO i

Subject: FOR INFORMATION: ARC/GEN/REP/0004 V1.0 HORIZON DATA INTEGRITY

Attachment: ARCGENREP0004.zip

Roger, this is issued for information, if you would forward it to Leslie Sewell please.

I included the mail below for your info, just in case you find that you do already have this document in your
possession, you will know by what means you received it previously.

Matthew Lenton

P&PM/Post Office Account PMO Document Manager
Fujitsu

Mob: (.. GRo 1 i(Internal T GRO__ |

POA SharePoint: Document Manaqement

From: RMGA Document Management
Sent: 02 December 2010 12:04 ________________
To: 'Lobna Mohammed'; '"HNG_ PSO GRO i

Subject: RE: ARC/GEN/REP/0004 (urgent Document request)

Lobna, apparently this was sent previously directly to David Smith by Jeremy Worrell, but it hasn’t been issued via you
and me before.

Just please note what it says about applicability on the front cover, and in the header.

Matthew Lenton

Fujitsu/RMG BU
Y GRO T i(internali GRO_}
From: Lobna Mohammed: GRO ;

Sent: 02 December 2010 11:30
To: Lenton Matthew
Subject: ARC/GEN/REP/0004 (urgent Document request)

Hi Matthew

Could you send me a copy of ARC/GEN/REP/0004 if you happen to have it in Dimensions please?
| need it urgently i.e. in the next couple of hours please.

Many Thanks

Lobna Mohammed
PMO Deployment Senior
IT - Post Office Ltd

2" Floor, Banner st Wing 148 Old St London, EC1V 9HQ
Tel: GRO i

Mob GRO

Email} GRO
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“““““ FHRIIIERAIIRER TR e Royal Mail Group Limited registered in England and
Wales registered number 4138203 registered office 3rd Floor, 100 Victoria Embankment, London, EC4Y OHQ This
email and any attachments are confidential and intended for the addressee only. If you are not the named recipient,
you must not use, disclose, reproduce, copy or distribute the contents of this communication. If you have received this
in error, please contact the sender and then delete this email from your system.
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